From: Mary Rose Cassa

To: Eirth, Daniel, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Fwd: Hazardous Materials Spill Report: 620 Central Avenue, Alamdea
Date: Monday, September 14, 2009 1:22:36 PM

Attachments: Hazardous Materials Spill Report Cal EMA Control #09-6293.msq

Please let me know if this is something the Water Board will need to follow up on regarding
contaminated site cleanup. | imagine the County or City can handle it.

Mary Rose
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State furlough 1st, 2nd, and 3rd Fridays of the month August 1, 2009-June 30, 2010
* Kk * * %

Mary Rose Cassa, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Toxics Cleanup Division

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board

1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

510-622-2447

>>> RB2SpillReports RB2SpillReports 9/14/2009 1:19 PM >>>
For your follow up actions - 50 gallons of hydraulic fluid leak from an underground elevator with a
potential groundwater contamination at 620 Central Ave in the City of Alameda.

Habte Kifle
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California Emergency Management Agency

Hazardous Materials Spill Report

_____________________________________________________________________

DATE:  09/14/2009  |   RECEIVED BY Cal EMA:  Ruben Rodriguez  |  Cal EMA

CNTRL #:09-6293

TIME:  1154            |  RECEIVED BY OSPR:   |  NRC#:

_____________________________________________________________________

1.a. PERSON NOTIFYING Cal EMA

  1.  NAME:      Carol Cooley  |    2.  AGENCY:   General Services

Administration

  3. PHONE #:    510-337-5087   |   4. EXT:    |    5. PAGER #:

510-667-6527

_____________________________________________________________________

1.b. PERSON REPORTING SPILL (If different from above):

  1.  NAME:        |    2.  AGENCY:

  3. PHONE #:       |   4. EXT:    |    5. PAGER #:

_____________________________________________________________________

2.  SUBSTANCE TYPE:

  a. SUBSTANCE:  / b.QTY: / Amount / Measure / c. TYPE / d. OTHER

  1.  Hydraulic Fluid (Turbine 32) / = / 50 / Gal(s) / PETROLEUM /

-------------------------------------------------------------------

  2.

-------------------------------------------------------------------

  3.

-------------------------------------------------------------------

 e. DESCRIPTION:    An elevator underground galvanized line leaked

underground.  Caller states the underground water table is potentially

affected, their building is adjacent to the bay.

 f.  CONTAINED:  Yes  |  g. WATER INVOLVED:  Unknown

 h. WATERWAY:  San Francisco Bay    |   i. DRINKING WATER IMPACTED:  No

 j. KNOWN IMPACT:

_____________________________________________________________________

3.a. INCIDENT LOCATION:    620 Central Ave

  b.   CITY:  Alameda  |  c. COUNTY:  Alameda County  |  d. ZIP:  94501

_____________________________________________________________________

4.  INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:

 a.  DATE:  9/11/2009  |  b. TIME(Military):  1500  |  c. SITE:

Merchant/Business  |  d. CAUSE:  Broken Pipe

 e.  INJURIED:  0  |  f. FATALS #:  0  |  g. EVACS #:  0  |  h. CLEANUP BY:

Contractor

_____________________________________________________________________

5.  SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY:

 a.  NAME:  Carol Cooley    |  b. AGENCY:  General Services Administration

 c.  PHONE#:  510-337-5087    |  d. EXT:

 e.  MAIL ADDRESS:  620 Central Ave, Building 2D

 f.  CITY:  Alameda    |  g. STATE:  CA    |  h. ZIP:  94501

_____________________________________________________________________

6.  NOTIFICATION INFORMATION:

 a.  ON SCENE:  Carol Cooley     |  b. OTHER ON SCENE:  General Services

Administration

 c.  OTHER NOTIFIED:  County Health

 d.  ADMIN. AGENCY:  Alameda County Environmental Health

 e.  SEC. AGENCY:

f. ADDITIONAL COUNTY:                g.  ADMIN. AGENCY:

 h.  NOTIFICATION LIST:    DOG Unit:            |   RWQCB Unit:    2



AA/CUPA , DFG-OSPR , DTSC , RWQCB , US EPA , USFWS , COASTAL COM , LANDS ,

PARKS & REC , USCG , Co/E-Hlth
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Modified by Warning Center on 9/14/2009 12:07:07 PM
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